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June 23, 2006

Lawrence H. Norton, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Re: AOR 2006-10
Dear Mr. Norton:
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We are writing on behalf of EchoStar Satellite LLC ("EchoStar"). In response to
the Commission's request for an extension, EchoStar agrees to extend the deadline

for the issuance of Advisory Opinion 2006-10 to June 30, 2006.

Very truly yours,

Robert F. Bauer
Caroline P. Goodson

Counsel to EchoStar Satellite LL.C

cc:  Chairman Michael E. Toner
Vice Chairman Robert D. Lenhard
Commissioner David M. Mason
Commissioner Hans A. von Spakovsky
Commissioner Steven T. Walther
Commissioner Ellen L.. Weintraub
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